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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Prior to the construction of the Conconully Reservoir Dam, the dam
and reservoir site was a basin crossed by two branches of Salmon Creek.
Approximately 292 acres of the area was farmland and 300 acres of trees
and brush. After construction of the dam this area was inundated.

The dam is an earthern structure some 900 feet long about one and a
half miles south of the town of Conconully. Although it is some 60
years old, little vegetation grows on it besides sparse grasses and
scrub and the southern slope is scattered with bits of rock fill.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Conconully Reservoir Dam is significant as an early engineering
feat in land reclamation and for the expansion of agricultural activi-
ties its construction made possible.

The first attempts at irrigation in this area were in the 1850's by
Hiram F. (Okanogan) Smith, who had squatted on land bordering on the
east end of Osoyoos Lake near the present town of Oroville. He had
recognized early that the mild climate and rich soil in this locality
were suitable for fruit growing, and he was determined to try it. His
original orchard consisted of 24 acres of apples, 8 acres of peaches and
pears, and 3 acres of grapes which were irrigated by ditch from Nine
Mile Creek, the first irrigation in Okanogan County. After a boundary
dispute with the Colville Indian Reservation was settled in 1886, the
area within the Okanogan Project was thrown open for settlement. The
cultivation and irrigation of these lands began immediately, taking
water from Salmon Creek.

The first ditches were naturally small, irrigating only a few acres for
the raising of corn, potatoes, grain, hay and gardens; but the value of
irrigation was demonstrated, and during 1888, these ditches were enlarged
and others constructed.

After President Roosevelt signed the Reclamation Act of June 17, 1902,
area residents began to urge for a project to aid the development of
the potentially productive farming lands. Early attempts were not suc-
cessful but in 1907, construction began on the present dam.

Plans called for an earth filled dam with a core wall of sheet piling;
nearby Peacock Mountain was a good source of material and it was de-
cided to build the dam using the hydraulic £fill method of construction.
This was the first hydraulic fill dam built by the Bureau of Reclamation
and there were no standard plans to follow; therefore, the construction
plant was designed on the job and was made to produce the best results
under the conditions encountered. Of particular importance was Lars
Bergsvik, construction engineer in general supervision of the project,
who had some applicable experience through hydraulic mining operations
in Norway.

Materials used in the embankment consisted of disintegrated granite and
earth found on the slopes of Peacock Mountain west of the dam. This
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#8 - Significance
Conconully Reservoir Dam

was sluiced down and conveyed to the dam in steel lined flumes on high
trestles. Water supply for sluicing was obtained from the west and south
forks of Salmon Creek and carried down by three and one half miles of
wooden flumes to a point on the mountainside above the borrow pit sites.
There, connections were made to steel pipe lines running down to the pits,
where large hydraulic nozzels were attached. The force of the stream from
these nozzels directed against the mountainside washed the earth and rocks
down into the main dirt flume. From the lower end of the main trestle,
two sets of lateral trestles with flumes, each 1,000 feet in length and
sloping toward the ends of the dam, distributed the material along the
upper and lower slopes of the embankment.

By an ingenious arrangement of side gates and screens in the lateral
flumes, the rocks and coarse material were dumped on the outer slopes of
the dam, making levees on each side, while the silt and finer material
flowed toward the center, forming a pond between the two levees. Thus,
the silt was puddled in to form a watertight core against the sheet piling
which consisted of a triple layer of two inch tamarack plank, 36 feet long,
driven into the ground so that only three feet projected above the surface.

A spillway was cut into a rock spur which anchored the west end of the dam.
An outlet tunnel eight feet square was driven through solid rock at the
east end of the dam. Construction work was completed and the plant dis-
mantled in 1910.

Since this was the first hydraulic fill dam built by the Reclamation Ser-
vice, there were many unforeseen problems. One was the difficulty of
making the flumes a workable part of the construction scheme. At the
beginning of the project the flumes were lined with No. 10 mild steel
plates, but the jagged rocks found in the borrow pits wore out this steel
so fast that it had to be renewed five times the first season. Thereafter
a high carbon steel was used which gave a much better service. Another
problem was to suspend sluicing operations for about five months each
winter because of cold weather which greatly prolonged the period of con-
struction. Lack of railroads -- which made it necessary to haul cement,
steel, and other materials by freight wagons a distance of 40 miles from
the terminus of the steamboat line at Brewster -- added materially to the
construction costs besides causing fregquent delays in receipt of needed
supplies.

At one time the construction was considered to be of dubious value because
of its high cost but since its completion, the value of crops produced in
the area has been over 35 times the original cost of the project.
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